EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Ezlyna,

Any up for this case?
Best Regards,
Xavier Lim

(+65) 9007 9247
Advance Auto Garage

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #04-01

Advance Auto Garage <advanceag@hotmail.com>

Wednesday, 28 June 2023 1:29 pm

EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Admin A

RE: LOD: Accident on 23/10/2022 between SKV50J & SMF2132D at/along Newton Food
Center Carpark

Vicom Kaki Bukit Inspection Center

Singapore 415933

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Advance Auto Garage <advanceag@hotmail.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LOD: Accident on 23/10/2022 between SKV50J & SMF2132D at/along Newton Food Center Carpark

Dear Xavier,

We refer to your email below.

We are in the midst of preparing report. (Received surveyor’s marked estimate on 29.05.2023). Thank you.

With warmest regards,
Ezlyna

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Advance Auto Garage <advanceag@hotmail.com>; EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LOD: Accident on 23/10/2022 between SKV50) & SMF2132D at/along Newton Food Center Carpark

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your email.



Mu colleague Lyna will look into the matter and get back to you.
Hi Lyna,

Pls assist. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Advance Auto Garage <advanceag@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: LOD: Accident on 23/10/2022 between SKV50J & SMF2132D at/along Newton Food Center Carpark
Importance: High

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Kindly let us know is there any mandate the above case from India International Insurance. Thank You.
Best Regards,

Xavier Lim

(+65) 9007 9247

Advance Auto Garage

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #04-01
Vicom Kaki Bukit Inspection Center
Singapore 415933



